

## Travis Dahl

23920 Couana Way  
Ramona, Ca. 92065  
Email: Info@TravisDahl.com  
Telephone: 760. 415. 3257

## Objective

To obtain an entry-level position in the Media/Web/Graphic Arts Industry, utilizing my ability to work as a team member within a company that presents challenge and promotes growth.

## Summary of Qualifications

### XHTML/CSS 2.0

Vast knowledge of web design, SEO, web standards, U.I. usability, web trends, and more. Experience with implementing AJAX, JS, PHP, to create dynamic web pages with stimulating interaction. Appreciate and embrace all aspects of web design and it's effect on the way the world interacts.

### Adobe Photoshop CS

Able to execute clean clipping paths, compose multiple images using layer masks, photo restoration, and color correction.

### Adobe Illustrator CS

Skilled with (but not limited to) Pen Tool, Pathfinder, logo and diestrike creation, gradient mesh, tracing from photographs, and 3D Effects.

### Adobe InDesign CS

Always strive to practice good page layout, page design, and professional typesetting. Conscious of typography, image resolution, and pre-press procedures.

### Macromedia Dreamweaver 8

Full working knowledge of the program including site definition, FTP, CSS, using tools to streamline production, etc.

### Macromedia Flash 8

Full working knowledge of the program including actionScript, filters, dynamic content implementation, etc.

### QuarkXPress 6.5

Confident in pre-flighting, long document setup, master pages, pagination, and font management. Aware of commercial printing issues, including: trapping, file preparation and organization, paper selection and special printing techniques.

### Final Cut Pro HD

Familiar with the fundamentals of non-linear editing, including pre-production, production, and post-production processes.

## Education

### Platt College

Bachelor of Science Degree in Media Arts

June 2004-Feb 2007

## Professional Experience

### FocalScope

*Web/Graphic Design*

San Diego, CA.

2006-Present

- Designed and developed several websites
- Full responsibility of conceptualization and creation on design projects for all media
- Able to meet strict deadlines

### Platt College

*Teacher Assistant*

San Diego, CA.

2005-2006

- Student assistance in all project aspects
- Troubleshooting computer hardware/software problems
- Tutoring HTML